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Date:   September-6-18 
To:  Bidders for Norfolk County Bid No. CSD-PR-18-26 
  Port Rowan Park - Pavilion 
From:  Mark Bouw, Supervisor, Parks and Recreation Operations (East) 

mark.bouw@norfolkcounty.ca 
Subject:  Addendum No. 01 (2 pages) 

ADDENDUM No. 01 
This Addendum shall form part of the Contract Documents.  

The Bidders should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum on the Submission 
Form – Appendix A.  

 
The date of closing of this tender shall be extended by one week from 

 Tuesday, September-11-18 to:  
Tuesday, September-18-18 

 
1. Question:   

Does this project include only the pavilion? Do you require any pathways to 
the structure? 
 
Answer: 
Please refer to Section 2.1. 
 

2. Question:   
What are the height and style requirements? 
 
Answer:  
The structure is to include the following: 

 Minimum 8-foot interior height; 
 A-frame style, similar to others found within Norfolk County; 
 Covered; 
 Roof and structure is to be metal; 
 All open, no soffit; 
 The pavilion is to be proportionate to the pad; 
 Posts are to be on the exterior of the pad; 
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 All metal surfaces are to be painted; colour to be determined upon 
award 

 
3. Question: 

In what time frame do you expect this project to be completed? 
 
Answer: 
Please refer to Section 1.4 – Term of Agreement for Service 
 

4. Question:  
Is the pavilion to include electrical service? 
 
Answer:  
Electrical is not required, but contractor will need to install a small section of 
2-inch conduit for future electrical. 
 

5. Question: 
Is the 9m x 7.5m  (68 sqm) size for the pad firm? 
 
Answer: 
This is a minimum, with the posts on the outside of the pad. 
 

6. Question: 
How will the successful proponent be decided? 
 
Answer: 
Please refer to Section 3.4.2.1. 
 

7. Question: 
Do you require foundation and structural drawings? 
 
Answer: 
Please reference Section 2.1.1  

 
 
End of Addendum  
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